
From: 

Sent: Wednesda’ 14, 2021 9:26 PM 

To: 

Subject: FW: Leveraging PG&E Agency Reps During Emergencies 

North Region Supervisor 

Public Safety Specialists 

Emergency Preparedness and Response 

any 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: Re: Leveraging PG&E Agency Reps During Emergencies 

Thanks, I’II update them 

Public Safety Specialist 

PG&E 

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 5:12:08 PM 

To~ 

Subject: RE: Leveraging PG&E Agency Reps During Emergencies 

: The one you sent is an older version from 2020. Attached is the version linked to our EP&R website... 

Regards, 

Supervisor 
ment & Public Safety 

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 5:01 PM 

To: 

PG E-D IXl E-N D CAL-000018682 

kurowskikb
Sticky Note
None set by kurowskikb

kurowskikb
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by kurowskikb

kurowskikb
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by kurowskikb



Subject: Leveraging PG&E Agency Reps During Emergencies 

With wildfire season ramping up I thought it would be helpful to share with you an important resource within PG&E that 

can support you. The attached map shows the PG&E public safety specialist (PSS) assigned for each county in our service 

territory. The public safety specialist serves as an agency rep for PG&E during emergencies. They will be working closely 

within incident command during fires and should be your point of contact for any hydro generation operational needs 

that need coordination with incident command. The PSS will work as a liaison between PG&E and external agencies such 

as USFS, CalFIRE and county Sheriff and OES. 

Here is an example of how a PSS supported hydro, earlier today: 

The Dixie fire is currently burning inthe Feather River area and a Unified Command structure has been established 

between USFS and CalFIRE. PG&E needed to make some flow increases from Belden Dam to support critical generation 

needs from Caribou PH, but we had a concern for public safety dueto the increased flows. The PSS agency rep for 
Plumas County is ~i^was able to quickly communicate and obtain approval of the flow change through 

the unified command. Working with ~ we also developed a social media post about the flow increase, which~ 
~ran through Unified Command and the USFS will be retweeting our post, 

Hope this is helpful, please let me know if you have any questions or need support. 

Thanks, 

PG E-D IXl E-N DCAL-000018683 
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